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FW: GARDEN CITY AGENCY NOTICE

From planning <planning@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>

Date Tue 12/30/2025 10:50 AM

To Mariia Antonova <mantonova@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>

 
 
From: Pastoor, William <WPastoor@republicservices.com>
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2025 2:58 PM
To: planning <planning@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>
Subject: FW: GARDEN CITY AGENCY NOTICE
 
Hello Hanna,
I was off for a little bit, hope that it is not too late to comment on these two items.
CITY OF GARDEN CITY AGENCY NOTICE Pursuant to Garden City Code 8-6A-7, you are hereby provided notice of the following application: DSRFY2026-0003: Design Review: Chad Jones with ALC Architecture is requesting Design Review approval for the
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CITY OF GARDEN CITY AGENCY NOTICE
 

Pursuant to Garden City Code 8-6A-7, you are hereby provided notice of the following
application: 
 
DSRFY2026-0003: Design Review: Chad Jones with ALC Architecture is requesting Design
Review approval for the construction of one 3-story 18-plex, two 3-story 12-plex multi-family
buildings and a 1-story Clubhouse with an open mezzanine located at 212 W. 41st St., Ada
County Parcel #R2734510560, in the C-2 Mixed-Use Commercial Zoning District. We didn’t see
the size of the enclosure that you show on the drawing.  Our design standards require at least 12’x18’ for
the enclosure( one trash and one recycling container with doors that open at least 120 degrees and are
staked. 
 
DSRFY2026-0004: Design Review: Erik Hagen with Erik Hagen Architecture is requesting
Design Review approval for the construction of a new 5,400 sqft. 1-story office building on a
developed lot in an existing commercial development located at 6655 N. Glenwood St., Ada
County Parcel #R3691210042, in the C-2 Mixed-Use Commercial Zoning District.
Forgive me if I missed it, but I didn’t see what the plan was for disposal at this structure. Could you
please outline your trash service needs for me please
 
If you do not respond by January 12, 2026, your response will be considered “No Comment.” 
Comments should also be addressed to the applicant.
 
Please send comments to planning@gardencityidaho.org.

Comments may also be mailed to:

City of Garden City

1/12/26, 11:25 AM Inbox - Mariia Antonova - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAkALgAAAAAAHYQDEapmEc2byACqAC%2FEWg0A0O%2FTa812lUiMfqMyWF%2FWpgACb%2FxfgQAA 1/2

https://us-phishalarm-ewt.proofpoint.com/EWT/v1/C_YaKJ7Yefs70IFr!_wNqAKgOwfelWkVqXw5l5YKFbeRVdOjcYIFCW00eQ7gbq0K_ryAuvqIqwESBy8VMxx_P3r5eVRWuKvwoNUeQOUSSqrMu7DhrE1wFTgxIeTqR_2pQAKGTTbKnc_y6aPUz7ICJLn8zYLl842iO_9w$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/gardencityidaho.org/index.asp?SEC=E32FC68E-2B0B-4CB2-A1DE-40E3CC664451&DE=2A3117EF-4229-4E3C-91D0-7BB9811D1D3F__;!!C_YaKJ7Yefs70IFr!lyoW1rM7CMQBQ52kwCtnT4ovW3wfZ-t3rxObWQqOIleZYIomlWZBDyZpXkoRTabhCPr9ysQ1X-vfZLJOaE08tccQkCg0UTl9$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/gardencityidaho.org/index.asp?SEC=E32FC68E-2B0B-4CB2-A1DE-40E3CC664451&DE=D794F80E-8FDD-452F-B1DD-EE0E608B1AFE__;!!C_YaKJ7Yefs70IFr!lyoW1rM7CMQBQ52kwCtnT4ovW3wfZ-t3rxObWQqOIleZYIomlWZBDyZpXkoRTabhCPr9ysQ1X-vfZLJOaE08tccQkHy7xo-k$
mailto:planning@gardencityidaho.org


Attn: Development Services

6015 N. Glenwood

Garden City, Idaho 83714

Please note it is the responsibility of those interested and/or affected jurisdictions to schedule their
own applicable meeting. In some cases, Garden City's applications are processed before other
jurisdictions’ response and the conditions of approval state that the approval is subject to statutory
requirements of affected other jurisdictions.

 

Development Services
Development Services Department, City of Garden City
p: 208-472-2921
a: 6015 Glenwood Street, Garden City, ID 83714
w: www.gardencityidaho.org
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